;I'racy Maloy

T
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:05 AM
To: ; Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

]
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5292691-9113861
' 113-1034999-9691463
113-5889281-3654643

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 6

Total $405.49

Approved items

E] % Milwaukee Electric Tool M12 Red Lithium High Output
$89.96 | Qty. 2

[x] § Honeywell T822K1000 Heat Only T Stat 24 Volt Mercury Free
$44.99 | Qty: 4
EI = SPARIN 2 Pack Screen Protector for iPad 9th Generation 10.2 inch, Tempered Glass
Compatible with iPad 9 (2021 Released)
$7.19| Qty. 1

E % Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High performance, textured polyurethane sealant,
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz
$9.84 | Qty: 2



EIRIE]

Lee's Airline Tubing, 8-Foot, Standard (Pack of 3)
$12.76 | Qty: 1

Pawfly Aquarium 1 Inch Air Stone Cylinder Blue Bubble Diffuser Release Tool for
Nano Air Pumps Small Buckets and Fish Tanks, 12 Pack
$5.98 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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VIDEO

Amazon.com: SPARIN 2 Pack Screen Protector for iPad 9th Generation 10.2 inch, Tempered Glass Compatible with iPad 9 (2021 ...

Carrier Phones

amazonbusiness

Roll over image to zoom in

Unlocked Phones

{
All +  SPARIN 2 PAck Screen Protector

Alexa Built-in Phones ~ Accessories  Cases  Wearable Ted

g
-

Support women-owned businesses »

-
4

|
SPARIN 2 Pack S¢

Protector for iPat
Generation 10.2
Tempered Glass

Compatible with'
9 (2021 Released

Visit the SPARIN Store
4.6 3,186 1
| 20 customer images

r

for "ipad 9th general screen proti
List Price: $8:99 Details
Price: $7.99 ($4.00 / cou
One-Day |
FREE Returns .
You Save: $1.00 (11%)

Don't forget to checkout wig
by Invoice - with no interest

Brand SPARIN 4
Compatible IPad 9th/8th/7t

Devices generation (1 0.2
Material Tempered Glass
Item 9H

Hardness

Product 10.2°Lx 10.2"W,
v See more i
About this item

¢ ONLY Compatible with iPad 9th 8th
7th generation 10.2 inches,the slightly
narrow design ensure that this screen
protector can work any type of case

¢ Ultra thin, only 0.26mm thickness
screen protector keeps the sensitivity
of Pencil and Multi-Touch subsystem,
follow your speed with precision and
responsiveness

¢ Easy installation, the air-exhausting
adhesive enables the tempered glass to
be automaticatly attached to the
screen smoothly without bubbles

Scratches proof, made of 9H hardness
tempered glass, the durable tempered
glass screen protector defends your
device against scratches from hard
objects such as keys, knives, pens and
more

Ultra clear, the crystal-clear tempered
glass ensures 99.99% HD clarity,

8,001

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/SPARIN-Pack-Screen-Protector-Sensitivity/dp/BO8R3NGS84/ref=sr_1_97?crid=YB07PL0Q6JD0&keywords=SPARIN+2+PAc. ..

17
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Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers

ools & Home tmprovement » Building Supplies » HVAC » Thermostats & Accessories ) Thermostats

Roll over image to zoom in

How to Install a Thermostat
Items Recommended by Bob Vila

@ Bob Vila

Working Time: 40
minutes

Earns commissions

Duration: 40 minutes
Difficulty: Intermediate ;0

View full article

Products related to this item

ponsored
i '
Honeywell T6051A1016 Honeywell
Heavy Duty Line Voltage TB6575B1000 SuitePro

Thermostat, Heating and Fan Coil Thermostat
Cooling 23

3 $152.99
$299.00

Tools & Home Improvement ~  Search Amazon

Deals & Savings  Gift Ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & 8

Honeywell T822K1000 Mechanical T|

Visit the Honeywell Store
4.4 8 ratings

$53%
FREE Returns

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the Ama

Brand: Honeywell
Item Dimensions LxWxH: 5.15 x 3.25 x 2 inches

Controller Type: Attribute not applicable for product

qu

Power Source: Ac/dc

Voltage: 24 Volts

About this item
e Bullet1
» See more product details

01

Smart & pro
$51964 p

I}

Sunlouch
A werTs B

Sponsored

SHARPIE Permanent
Markers Variety Pack, F...

21,146

Klein Tools 32561 Mutti-
Bit Screwdriver / Nut D...

13,361

$10.97 $5.59

Page 10f 13

Sensi Touch Smart
Thermostat by Emerson
with Touchscreen Color
Display, Programmabl...
12,209

$95.25

ELECTECK Non-
Programmable Digital
Thermostat for Home,
up to 1 Heat/1 Cool...

2,331
$24.99

Hotop 2 Pack 2
Transformer fo
Thermostat, 1€
C Wire Adapter

1,

$22.99

Add a Protection Plan:
3 4-Year Protection for $10.99
{3 3-Year Protection for $7.99

("] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List J

New (10) from
$5227 g FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$53.34 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Beenimax

$55.13 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Trusted Sports
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alt + m12 batteries
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Tools & Home improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen& B

Level up with gaming gift cards

Shop gift cards »

Back to results

ilwaukee Electric Tool M12 Red Litt
utput

nd: Milwaukee
38 ratings

MORE POWER & : 100+ bought in past month

musconer  E R

Get $80 off instantly: Pay $9.96 upon approval for the Ama

ind: Milwaukee
wer Source: Battery Powered
1e: Hammerdrill

or: Red

FITS M12 TOOLS

el Weight: 16 Ounces
Roll over image to zoom in

About this item
o INCLUDES: (1) M12 REDLITHIUM HIGH OUTPUT XC5
» See more product details

e o2

A 1 ovtput AR

Frequently bought together

Total price: $

Add all thre
others,
This item: Milwaukee Electric Milwaukee 48-11-2425 M12 Milwaukee Cordless Rotary Show details
Tool M12 Red Lithium High REDLITHIUM HIGH Output CP Tool, 12.0V
Output 2.5Ah Battery $8200
$899% $35%

Products related to this item

ponsored €3

Some of these items ship sooner than the

Page 1 of 5!



tedusseal & Saenuhe » sikatself+leveling 12

industrial & Scientific  Janitoriat & Facilities Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Hg

Back o results

Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, Hig
performance, textured polyurethane
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horiz
cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz

Visit the SIKA Store
4.6 1,132 ratings | 32 answered questions

Choice ' for "sikafiox self teveling seatant”

List Price: 4485 Details :
Click to see more videos Price: $10.68 153,08 10z} Get Fast, Free Shipping with /
FREE Returns i

You Save: $4.27 (29%;)

Get 360 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upen spproval for the Ama. )

£

{»}

L Available at a lower price from othar seilers that may not offer {
ViDEDS shipping. ‘

. l{/ Color: Gray pe ‘{/y 0 ( Z :
k Color: Gray @ &
uﬁ”/ Brand: SIKA
Item Weight: 10.1 Ounces
%m 1% Liquid Volume: 10.1 Fluid Ounces

item Form: Fl

M About this item |
¢ Ready-to-use premium quality sealant with elastic technoloc ;

crack movement

¢ PERFORMANCE: Self-leveling, waterproof and textured to be
concrete surface.

e SUPPORTS: Concrete and cementitious slabs, such as: drivew
sidewalks, balconies, pavements, terraces, decks, walkways, <

o DURABILITY: Resists aging and weathering.

o USES: Use with standard caulk gun to seal horizontalcracks u
mm} wide. Can be painted with water-based, oil-based or rut

Sika Sikaflex 1...__ -
(White) - All-Purpose Polyurethane ¢

7 488%

o}

9

Subscribe & Save:
$1C.68151.06 7 F1O2)
First detivery on Oct 2
5t

T
A
oo
o
foe
&

4N AMAZOACOM

Spensaned

AZGA.LOm

‘requently bought together

Add to List

Total price: $32.49
+ + P $ New (9) from
Add all three to Cart $1088 FREE Shipping on
orders over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon.
“his item: Sikaflex Crack Flex M-D Buiiding Products 71480 DAP 37584 Liquid Cemeoent Have one to seli?
«ealant, Gray, High ?}2-2?5%1 by 20-Feet Backer Crack Filler, 1 quart, Gray Sell on Amazon
ierformance, textured... Rod, Gray 37797

1088 (31.06/F: 0z 538

lased on your recent shopping trends Page 10f 8
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Belivering to A
Choose {o T

¥ rnost adcurate opuons

Al Mpdicst Care = Besi Sellers Amazon Basics Prime

Pet Supplies  Pet Profiles Cats > Fish&Aquatics ©  Small Animals - Birds

diracng

Dogs -

Filter Cartridges for Top Fin EF-S Filter

< Back to results

CaT.u0. /4 CaT. 3}

14505 §

AIRLINE TUBING
TUYAU A AIR
TUBO pE AIRE

B72.03M

FLEXIBLE

Roll over image to zoom in

Products related to this item

Sponsored €

lee s aquarium airline tubing

* Reptiles - Horses * l

Lee's Airline Tuk
Foot, Standard
of 3)

Brand: Lee's
5.0

$1 282 (s4.27/ count

Get Fast, Free Shipping wi
Prime
FREE Returns

3rat

Get $80 off instantly: Pay ¢
4282 upon approval for |
Amazon Store Card. No an

: s Save 8% whe
1 Applicable Promotion

e Contains 8-foot in a can
sleeve

* Made of clear flexible pt

e Great for use for aquarie
ornaments or bubblers
of filters.

e Packof 3

Similar item with fa
delivery :
ALEGI Aquari
Standard 3/1
Airline Tubiné
Fish Tank, Tet
Hydroponics |

Vtsey

$18.99

VIVOSUN Commerc
55W 90L/min 120
Lrfeye ey 4142
$70.99 prime

Sponsored

Page 1 of 24

Amazon.com : Lee's Airline Tubing, 8-Foot, Standard (Pack of 3) : Pet Supplies

Returns
Refund ar Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

[ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
: Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Lees-Airline-Tubing-8-Foot-Standard/dp/B07DF39JK9/ref=sr_1_2?crid=3VIZBPNJOTBRK&keywords=lee+s+aquarium-+airli...

1/5
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Pet Supplies

VIVOHOME

< Back to results

https://www.amazon.com/Pawfly-Cylinder-Diffuser-Airstones-Aquarium/dp/B076 SBR2F B/ref=sr_1_47crid=37FVUUE91UOFW&keywords=lee+s+aqua...

Delivering to Aubum 46706

Choose focation for most acourste options lee s aquarium air stone

Al v

Prime »

Pet Profiles  Dogs * Cats - Fish & Aquatics - Small Animals - Birds - Reptiles * Horses &

Provide oxygen in aquariums and hydroponic systems

Pawfly Aquariui
Inch Air Stone
Blue Bubble Dif
Release Tool fot
Air Pumps Smal
Buckets and Fis |
Tanks, 12 Pack |

Visit the Pawfly Store
45 2,95
200+ bought in past month

-25% $5%
List Price: $7-55 @

Get Fast, Free Shipping wi
Prime
FREE Returns

Get $80 off instantly: Pay !
$5-99 upon approval for tt
Store Card. No annual fee.

Color: 1in (12 Pack)

Ails s
Roll over image to zoom in i
R T s 5 Wit 3499
@ “i ‘i‘ :ﬂ R ~  ($0.50/ Count)

2 VIDEQS

& 3699

:’ ($1.75 / Count)

$5.98
($1.00 / Count}

Color 1in (12 Pack)
Brand Pawfly

ftem 3.2 Ounces
Weight

Power Corded Electric
Source

Operation Manual

Mode

About this item

¢ Tiny but Enduring: Each cylinder
measures 0.6" D x 1" H and weighs
0.27 oz. Tiny but well-constructed
for continual bubbling. Ideal for
small fish tanks or aquariums.

¢ Medium Bubbles: The air stone
cylinders produce a good amount of
dense bubbles. A great way to
increase oxygen solubility in your

Sold by
Retums

Pawfly
Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of roeceipt

{7} Add a qift receipt for easy
returns

-

\.

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

| Add to List

Amazon.com : Pawfly Aquarium 1 Inch Air Stone Cylinder Blue Bubble Diffuser Release Tool for Nano Air Pumps Small Buckets ...

1/9



